

Minutes for the Ordinary Meeting held at The Reading Room, Rosedale East on Thursday 9 June 2016 at 7:00 pm

Present; Cllrs E Dent (Chairman), L Dale, T Dale, R Dent, Scarth, Storey and Wallace,

Also present Mr R Marr NYCC, M Farnham, P Jepps divisional manager (Contracts)

Minutes recorded by Lorraine Dale due to the Clerk being absent

07125. Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs Priestman and Brown. Clerk S. Brown
07126. Cllrs E and R Dent noted non fiduciary Declarations of Interest in item on the agenda item 07129
07127. Minutes and Matters arising:
- a) The minutes of the Meeting held on 12 May 2016 were accepted (after amendment to 07120 Cllr L Dale not Cllr T Dale.)
 - b) To receive the minutes of the Car Park Committee held on 18 April 2016.
 - c) There were no matters arising from the meeting 14 April 2016 not covered elsewhere on the agenda and no requests for agenda items to be considered by the Car Park Committee for their next meeting
- 07128 No members of the public to made representations, asked questions and gave evidence in respect of any items of business
- 07133b Thanking representatives from Highways and Contracts for attending the meeting Councillors agreed to bring forward the item noted on the agenda;
- Mr Marr agreed that Highways were at fault in respect of the timetable of events and road closures in the run up and over the Bank Holiday. He is to ask Sharon Fox to communicate with Council on signage should other works be needed.
- 07129 The Council considered planning applications received from NYCC and NYMNPA since the previous meeting
- [NYM/2016/0331/FL](#) construction of office/storage and sales building with associated access and parking. Moorland ATV, Aldercarr Lane, Rosedale
- No Objection
- [NYM/2016/0346/FL](#) erection of timber shed, Hillyard Cottage, Daleside Road, Rosedale East
- The Council raised concerns over the size and impact on neighbours suggesting that the shed could be better placed elsewhere on site.
- [NYM/2016/0343/FL](#) construction of extension to golf service building, Red House, Daleside Road, Rosedale
- No objection

[NYM/2016/0291/FL](#) construction of workshop/storage building for Estate use following demolition of existing outbuildings and alterations to existing access track, Clough House, Daleside Road, Rosedale East

No objection

07130 The Council noted decisions made by NYCC and NYMNPA regarding planning applications in the Parish since the last meeting and record ongoing applications awaiting decision

[NYM/2016/0199/FL](#) construction of single and two storey side extensions following demolition of existing garage/store/utility/shower room. Clough House, Daleside Road, Rosedale East

Approved with conditions

07131 Village

a) Council raised concerns over litter picking being completed as far as Spindle Thorn (near Hutton le Hole) to the Village and requested that the Parish boundary for litter picking on the west side is the Chimney Bank Car Parks

A request was raised for comparisons on fuel usage be presented for the next meeting.

b)) The Council agreed to apply to NYMNPA for funding for the new reference board for Rosedale East

Proposed Cllr R Dent, second Cllr T Dale.

c) The Council considered how to communicate Parish Council information from meetings to individuals in the Village without computers.

The Council request that the Clerk check legalities of draft minutes being posted on boards prior to ratification by Council. The public can contact clerk should they wish for a copy of the newsletter be posted

07132 Car Park

a) Council received information regarding the Car Park progress noting that the car park field measurements have been formalised and plans are now being drawn up

07133 Highways

a) The Council noted that the Clerk has received apologies from Cllr Arnold regarding the invitation to the meeting on 9 June 2016 due to a prior commitment.

b) The Council discussed issues raised as a result of recent access to the village noting comments recorded above.

c) The Council noted actions to be taken as a result of the discussions above.

d) There was no further information regarding Highways activity

07134 There were no reports from Councillors on delegated matters

07135 The Council noted that the Clerk has received a cancellation notice for the June meeting of YLCA Branch.

Parish Liaison is to be on 8 June 2016 in the Milton Rooms at 7:00pm

07136 The Council noted the date of the next meeting as 14 July 2016. Prior to this meeting there will be a meeting of the Car Park Committee